

Ordinance No. 7883

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTIONS (e) AND (f) OF CODIFIED ORDINANCE 925.10 ESTABLISHING THE RATES TO BE CHARGED FOR SEWER SERVICES FURNISHED BY THE CITY FROM AND AFTER JANUARY 1, 2017, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, revenues generated by the sale of sewer services are presently insufficient to support the operation and maintenance of the Waste Water Treatment Works and meet debt service obligations becoming due in the upcoming year, and

WHEREAS, the City seeks to simplify its sewer service rate structure by implementing a uniform commodity price;

Now, therefore, be it enacted by the Council of the Municipality of Defiance, Ohio, that:

Section 1. Subsections (e) and (f) of Section 925.10 of the Codified Ordinances are amended to provide (deleted text ~~stricken~~; newly added text in *italics*):

(e) Readiness to Serve Charges. Each lot, parcel of land, building or other premises that does not meter discharges to the municipal sewage system as authorized by subsection (b) hereof and that has a source of water for use in the production of sanitary wastewater or waste that requires treatment under OEPA standards to ensure the preservation of the public health, safety and welfare, whether the water is purchased from the Municipal Waterworks or acquired from other sources, shall be assessed a readiness-to-serve charge based upon the capacity of the water distribution facilities located on the premises. Where water is supplied to the premises by the Municipal Water Division or by another public water utility, the capacity of the distribution system shall be determined from the size of the service line and meter. Where the property is supplied water from springs, cisterns, wells, ponds, rivers or other sources, the amount purchased or pumped shall be metered or otherwise reliably determined by a method approved by the Superintendent of Water Pollution Control and, if the quantity is determined other than by metering, a charge levied based upon the size of meter that would be necessary to deliver an equivalent volume to the premises at the rate at which such water is used on the premises. Where the premises are supplied with water from more than one source, the readiness-to-serve charge shall be assessed upon each source save and except for water supplied to exempt facilities in accordance with subsection (d) hereof. The readiness-to-serve charge assessed by this section during each of the time periods specified in subsection (e)(1) to (5) inclusive shall be:

The Readiness-to-Serve charge levied by this subsection for sewer connections to properties ~~inside within~~ and ~~outside without~~ the corporate limits of the City and for which invoices are issued during the following periods shall be:

~~(1) July 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010:~~

~~— Diameter of water supply line
— (or equivalent water supply)
— less than or equal to:~~

	Property Location	
	In City	Outside City
3/4"	\$18.98	\$57.07
1"	27.92	83.69
1 1/4"	38.11	114.24
1 1/2"	53.26	159.77
2"	92.57	277.81
3"	177.52	532.62
4"	337.32	1,011.96
6"	621.34	1,864.16
8"	994.23	2,982.58

~~(2) January 1 through December 31, 2011:~~

~~— Diameter of water supply line
— (or equivalent water supply)
— less than or equal to:~~

	Property Location	
	In-City	Outside City
3/4"	\$24.54	\$73.75
1"	36.24	108.64
1 1/4"	49.23	147.61
1 1/2"	69.79	209.36
2"	120.27	360.92
3"	232.62	697.92
4"	442.01	1,326.04
6"	814.19	2,442.73
8"	1,302.80	3,908.28

- (3) January 1 through December 31, 2012:
 — Diameter of water supply line
 — (or equivalent water supply)
 — less than or equal to:

	Property Location	
	In-City	Outside City
3/4"	\$30.12	\$90.50
1"	44.59	133.68
1 1/4"	60.40	181.11
1 1/2"	86.38	259.14
2"	148.08	444.36
3"	287.93	863.84
4"	547.09	1,641.28
6"	1,007.76	3,023.44
8"	1,612.51	4,837.41

- (4) January 1 through December 31, 2013:
 — Diameter of water supply line
 — (or equivalent water supply)
 — less than or equal to:

	Property Location	
	In-City	Outside City
3/4"	\$30.73	\$92.32
1"	45.47	136.33
1 1/4"	61.62	184.76
1 1/2"	88.04	264.10
2"	151.01	453.13
3"	293.44	880.40
4"	557.58	1,672.73
6"	1,027.07	3,081.37
8"	1,643.41	4,930.11

- (5) From and after January 1, 2014:
 — Diameter of water supply line
 — (or equivalent water supply)
 — less than or equal to:

	Property Location	
	In-City	Outside City
3/4"	\$31.35	\$94.22
1"	46.39	139.08
1 1/4"	62.88	188.55
1 1/2"	89.76	269.26
2"	154.05	462.26
3"	299.18	897.61
4"	568.48	1,705.44
6"	1,047.15	3,141.63
8"	1,675.55	5,026.52

- (6) From and after January 1, 2015:
 — Diameter of water supply line
 — (or equivalent water supply)
 — less than or equal to:

	Property Location	
	In-City	Outside City
3/4"	\$37.01	\$111.18
1"	54.84	164.45
1 1/4"	74.29	222.49
1 1/2"	106.55	319.64
2"	182.21	546.75
3"	355.15	1,065.52
4"	674.82	2,024.46
6"	1,243.04	3,729.29
8"	1,988.97	5,966.78

- 1) January 1 through December 31, 2017:
 Diameter of water supply line
 (or equivalent water supply)
 less than or equal to:

	Property Location	
	<u>In City</u>	<u>Outside City</u>
3/4"	40.32	120.96
1"	66.94	200.82
1 1/4"	107.26	321.78
1 1/2"	134.27	402.81
2"	214.91	644.73
3"	470.14	1,410.42
4"	806.40	2,419.20
6"	1,679.74	5,039.22
8"	2,419.20	7,257.60

- 2) January 1 through December 31, 2018:
 Diameter of water supply line
 (or equivalent water supply)
 less than or equal to:

	Property Location	
	<u>In City</u>	<u>Outside City</u>
3/4"	40.05	120.15
1"	66.49	199.47
1 1/4"	106.54	319.62
1 1/2"	133.37	400.11
2"	213.47	640.41
3"	466.99	1,400.97
4"	801.00	2,403.00
6"	1,668.49	5,005.47
8"	2,403.00	7,209.00

3) January 1 through December 31, 2019:

Diameter of water supply line
(or equivalent water supply)
less than or equal to:

	Property Location	
	<u>In City</u>	<u>Outside City</u>
¾"	39.78	119.34
1"	66.04	198.12
1¼"	105.82	317.46
1½"	132.47	397.41
2"	212.03	636.09
3"	463.84	1,391.52
4"	795.60	2,386.80
6"	1,657.24	4,971.72
8"	2,386.80	7,160.40

4) January 1 through December 31, 2020:

Diameter of water supply line
(or equivalent water supply)
less than or equal to:

	Property Location	
	<u>In City</u>	<u>Outside City</u>
¾"	39.14	117.42
1"	64.98	194.94
1¼"	104.12	312.36
1½"	130.34	391.02
2"	208.62	625.86
3"	456.38	1,369.14
4"	782.80	2,348.40
6"	1,630.58	4,891.74
8"	2,348.40	7,045.20

(f) Commodity Charge. Each lot, parcel of land, building or other premises discharging sanitary wastewater or other wastes to the municipal sewage collection system shall be assessed a Commodity charge based on measured flow. For premises that are not equipped with facilities to meter the quantities discharged to the sewer, the volume of water used in and upon the premises as metered or otherwise determined in accordance with subsections (c) and (d) hereof shall be deemed to be the amount of wastewater produced and discharged to the sewage collection system.

The Commodity Charge levied by this subsection on each property discharging sanitary waste water or other wastes to the municipal sewage collection system and for which invoices are issued during the following periods shall be:

1) January 1 through December 31, 2011:

Quantity Discharged	Charge per 100 cubic feet by	
Per Month	Property Location	
	<u>In City</u>	<u>Outside City</u>
0-400 cubic feet	\$4.23	\$8.57
flows over 400 cubic feet	\$4.16	\$8.42

2) January 1 through December 31, 2012:

Quantity Discharged	Charge per 100 cubic feet by	
Per Month	Property Location	
	<u>In City</u>	<u>Outside City</u>
0-400 cubic feet	\$4.40	\$8.91
flows over 400 cubic feet	\$4.33	\$8.76

3) January 1 through December 31, 2013:

Quantity Discharged	Charge per 100 cubic feet by	
Per Month	Property Location	
	<u>In City</u>	<u>Outside City</u>
0-400 cubic feet	\$4.58	\$9.27
flows over 400 cubic feet	\$4.50	\$9.11

4) January 1, through December 31, 2014:

Quantity Discharged	Charge per 100 cubic feet by	
Per Month	Property Location	
	<u>In City</u>	<u>Outside City</u>
0-400 cubic feet	\$4.76	\$9.64
flows over 400 cubic feet	\$4.68	\$9.48

5) On and After January 1, 2015:

Quantity Discharged	Charge per 100 cubic feet by	
---------------------	------------------------------	--

Per Month	Property Location	
	In City	Outside City
0-400 cubic feet	\$4.95	\$10.03
flows over 400 cubic feet	\$4.87	\$9.85

- 1) *January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017:*
\$4.16 per 100 cubic feet
- 2) *January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018:*
\$4.29 per 100 cubic feet
- 3) *January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019:*
\$4.42 per 100 cubic feet
- 4) *January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020:*
\$4.55 per 100 cubic feet

Section 2. The rates provided herein shall be applied to all sewer bills issued after the effective date of this Ordinance.

Section 3. It is found and determined that all legislative actions pertaining to the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in Public Session and that all deliberations that affected or influenced any such legislative act, including all deliberations in Committee, were conducted in Public Session or in Executive Session duly convened in accordance with law.

Section 4. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary to preserve the public health, safety and welfare of the community for the reason that immediate implementation of the sewer service rates established by this Ordinance is necessary to preserve the solvency of the Municipal Waste Water Works and assure the collection of adequate funds to meet debt service obligations becoming due in the upcoming year. As such, this Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon passage by an affirmative vote of not less than five members of Council and approval of the Mayor.

Passed: January 3, 2017 Michael Ketcham
President of Council

Attest: Lisa Elders, Clerk

Approved: January 4, 2017 Michael McCann
Mayor

Ordinance No. 7884

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 921.03 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES ESTABLISHING THE RATES TO BE CHARGED FOR WATER FURNISHED BY THE CITY FROM AND AFTER JANUARY 1, 2017, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, revenues generated by the sale of water are presently insufficient to support the operation and maintenance of the Water Treatment Works and meet debt service obligations becoming due in the upcoming year, and

WHEREAS, the City seeks to simplify its water rate structure and expand its customer base by encouraging the sale of water to non-resident consumers by implementing a uniform commodity price;

Now, therefore, be it enacted by the Council of the Municipality of Defiance, Ohio, that:

Section 1. Section 921.03 of the Codified Ordinances is amended to provide (deleted text ~~stricken~~; newly added text in *italics*):

921.03 RATE SCHEDULE.

(a) A monthly charge is hereby levied and assessed on each lot, parcel of land, building or other premises equipped with one or more operable service connections to the municipal water distribution system through which potable water is or may be supplied to the premises for any purpose other than fire suppression. Such charge shall be the sum of all Commodity charges computed in accordance with the applicable cost rate schedule for metered *and unmetered bulk water* set forth in subsection (b) ~~or (c)~~ of this Section and all Readiness-to-Serve charges established for the service connection or connections to the premises by the applicable schedule set forth in ~~subsection subdivision (c)~~ of this Section.

(b) The cost rate schedule for metered water furnished to *all properties, the Ayersville Water and Sewer District, the Brunersburg Water District, the Lake Christy Meadows Water Utility, and unmetered bulk water furnished for transport*, ~~within the corporate limits of the City~~ and for which invoices are issued during the following periods shall be:

1) ~~April 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006:~~

Minimum cost per month:	\$10.06 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet:	\$30.50 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet:	\$25.11 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet:	\$21.60 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet:	\$10.84 per 1,000 cubic feet

2) ~~January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007:~~

Minimum cost per month:	\$11.12 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet:	\$33.70 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet:	\$27.75 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet:	\$23.87 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet:	\$11.98 per 1,000 cubic feet

3) ~~January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008:~~

Minimum cost per month:	\$12.29 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet:	\$37.25 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet:	\$30.66 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet:	\$26.38 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet:	\$13.24 per 1,000 cubic feet

4) ~~January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009:~~

Minimum cost per month:	\$13.58 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet:	\$41.16 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet:	\$33.88 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet:	\$29.15 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet:	\$14.63 per 1,000 cubic feet

5) ~~From and After January 1, 2010, through December 31, 2010:~~

Minimum cost per month:	\$15.00 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet:	\$45.48 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet:	\$37.44 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet:	\$32.21 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet:	\$16.17 per 1,000 cubic feet

6) ~~January 1 through December 31, 2011:~~

Minimum cost per month:	\$15.60 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
------------------------------------	--

~~331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$47.30 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$38.94 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$33.50 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$16.82 per 1,000 cubic feet~~

~~7) January 1 through December 31, 2012:~~

~~Minimum cost per month: \$16.22 for 0 to 330 cubic feet~~
~~331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$49.19 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$40.50 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$34.84 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$17.49 per 1,000 cubic feet~~

~~8) January 1, through December 31, 2013:~~

~~Minimum cost per month: \$16.87 for 0 to 330 cubic feet~~
~~331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$51.16 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$42.11 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$36.23 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$18.19 per 1,000 cubic feet~~

~~9) January 1 through December 31, 2014:~~

~~Minimum cost per month: \$17.55 for 0 to 330 cubic feet~~
~~331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$53.21 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$43.80 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$37.68 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$18.92 per 1,000 cubic feet~~

~~1) On and after January 1, 2015:~~

~~Minimum cost per month: \$18.25 for 0 to 330 cubic feet~~
~~331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$55.33 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$45.55 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$39.19 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$19.67 per 1,000 cubic feet~~

1) January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017:

\$37.08 per 1,000 cubic feet

2) January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018:

\$38.19 per 1,000 cubic feet

3) January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019:

\$39.34 per 1,000 cubic feet

4) January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020:

\$40.53 per 1,000 cubic feet

~~(e) Except as provided in subsections (f), (g) and (h) of this Section, the cost rate schedule for metered water furnished to all properties outside the corporate limits of the City for which invoices are issued during the following periods shall be:~~

~~1) April 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006:~~

~~Minimum cost per month: \$35.92 for 0 to 330 cubic feet~~
~~331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$76.35 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$63.04 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$53.99 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$20.09 per 1,000 cubic feet~~

~~2) January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007:~~

~~Minimum cost per month: \$39.70 for 0 to 330 cubic feet~~
~~331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$84.37 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$69.66 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$59.66 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$22.20 per 1,000 cubic feet~~

~~3) January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008:~~

~~Minimum cost per month: \$43.86 for 0 to 330 cubic feet~~
~~331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$93.23 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$76.98 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$65.93 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$24.53 per 1,000 cubic feet~~

~~4) January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009:~~

~~Minimum cost per month: \$48.47 for 0 to 330 cubic feet~~
~~331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$103.02 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$85.06 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
~~20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$72.85 per 1,000 cubic feet~~

Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$27.11 per 1,000 cubic feet

5) January 1, through December 31, 2010:

Minimum cost per month: \$53.56 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
 331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$113.83 per 1,000 cubic feet
 1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$93.99 per 1,000 cubic feet
 20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$80.50 per 1,000 cubic feet
 Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$29.96 per 1,000 cubic feet

6) January 1 through December 31, 2011:

Minimum cost per month: \$55.70 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
 331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$118.38 per 1,000 cubic feet
 1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$97.75 per 1,000 cubic feet
 20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$83.72 per 1,000 cubic feet
 Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$31.16 per 1,000 cubic feet

7) January 1 through December 31, 2012:

Minimum cost per month: \$57.93 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
 331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$123.12 per 1,000 cubic feet
 1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$101.66 per 1,000 cubic feet
 20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$87.07 per 1,000 cubic feet
 Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$32.40 per 1,000 cubic feet

8) January 1 through December 31, 2013:

Minimum cost per month: \$60.25 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
 331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$128.04 per 1,000 cubic feet
 1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$105.73 per 1,000 cubic feet
 20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$90.55 per 1,000 cubic feet
 Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$33.70 per 1,000 cubic feet

9) January 1 through December 31, 2014:

Minimum cost per month: \$62.66 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
 331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$133.16 per 1,000 cubic feet
 1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$109.96 per 1,000 cubic feet
 20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$94.17 per 1,000 cubic feet
 Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$35.05 per 1,000 cubic feet

10) On and after January 1, 2015

Minimum cost per month: \$65.16 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
 331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$138.49 per 1,000 cubic feet
 1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$114.35 per 1,000 cubic feet
 20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$97.94 per 1,000 cubic feet
 Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$36.45 per 1,000 cubic feet

(c) The Readiness-to-Serve charge levied and assessed by subdivision (a) of this Section is levied on each water service connection through which potable water is or may be supplied to assessed premises for any purpose other than fire protection, and the amount levied on each service connection to properties *inside within* and *outside without* the corporate limits of the City for which invoices are issued during the following periods shall be:

1) July 1 through December 31, 2010:

Diameter of water supply line	Property Location	
	In City	Outside City
3/4"	5.00	15.00
1"	7.50	22.50
1 1/4"	10.00	30.00
1 1/2"	15.00	45.00
2"	25.00	75.00
3"	50.00	150.00
4"	95.00	285.00
6"	175.00	525.00
8"	280.00	840.00

2) January 1 through December 31, 2011:

Diameter of water supply line	Property Location	
	In City	Outside City
3/4"	7.50	22.50
1"	11.25	33.75
1 1/4"	15.00	45.00
1 1/2"	22.50	67.50
2"	37.50	112.50
3"	75.00	225.00
4"	142.50	427.50
6"	262.50	787.50

~~8" 420.00 1,260.00~~

3) ~~On and after January 1, 2012:~~

Diameter of water supply line	Property Location	
	In City	Outside City
3/4"	10.00	30.00
1"	15.00	45.00
1 1/4"	20.00	60.00
1 1/2"	30.00	90.00
2"	50.00	150.00
3"	100.00	300.00
4"	190.00	570.00
6"	350.00	1,050.00
8"	560.00	1,680.00

1) *January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018:*

<i>Diameter of water supply line</i>	<i>Property Location</i>	
	<i>In City</i>	<i>Outside City</i>
<i>3/4"</i>	<i>15.61</i>	<i>46.83</i>
<i>1"</i>	<i>25.92</i>	<i>77.76</i>
<i>1 1/4"</i>	<i>41.53</i>	<i>124.59</i>
<i>1 1/2"</i>	<i>51.99</i>	<i>155.97</i>
<i>2"</i>	<i>83.21</i>	<i>249.63</i>
<i>3"</i>	<i>182.02</i>	<i>546.06</i>
<i>4"</i>	<i>312.20</i>	<i>936.60</i>
<i>6"</i>	<i>650.32</i>	<i>1,950.96</i>
<i>8"</i>	<i>936.60</i>	<i>2,809.80</i>

2) *January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019:*

<i>Diameter of water supply line</i>	<i>Property Location</i>	
	<i>In City</i>	<i>Outside City</i>
<i>3/4"</i>	<i>15.53</i>	<i>46.59</i>
<i>1"</i>	<i>25.78</i>	<i>77.34</i>
<i>1 1/4"</i>	<i>41.31</i>	<i>123.93</i>
<i>1 1/2"</i>	<i>51.72</i>	<i>155.16</i>
<i>2"</i>	<i>82.78</i>	<i>248.34</i>
<i>3"</i>	<i>181.08</i>	<i>543.24</i>
<i>4"</i>	<i>310.60</i>	<i>931.80</i>
<i>6"</i>	<i>646.98</i>	<i>1,940.94</i>
<i>8"</i>	<i>931.80</i>	<i>2,795.40</i>

3) *January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020:*

<i>Diameter of water supply line</i>	<i>Property Location</i>	
	<i>In City</i>	<i>Outside City</i>
<i>3/4"</i>	<i>15.78</i>	<i>47.34</i>
<i>1"</i>	<i>26.20</i>	<i>78.60</i>
<i>1 1/4"</i>	<i>41.98</i>	<i>125.94</i>
<i>1 1/2"</i>	<i>52.55</i>	<i>157.65</i>
<i>2"</i>	<i>84.11</i>	<i>252.33</i>
<i>3"</i>	<i>184.00</i>	<i>552.00</i>
<i>4"</i>	<i>315.60</i>	<i>946.80</i>
<i>6"</i>	<i>657.40</i>	<i>1,972.20</i>
<i>8"</i>	<i>946.80</i>	<i>2,840.40</i>

(e) ~~The bulk rate for unmetered water furnished for transport during the following periods shall be:~~

1) ~~April 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006:~~

Minimum cost per month:	\$20.08 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet:	\$61.04 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet:	\$50.24 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet:	\$43.05 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet:	\$21.62 per 1,000 cubic feet

2) ~~January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007:~~

Minimum cost per month:	\$22.19 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet:	\$67.45 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet:	\$55.52 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet:	\$47.57 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet:	\$23.89 per 1,000 cubic feet

3) ~~January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008:~~

Minimum cost per month:	\$24.52 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet:	\$74.54 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet:	\$61.35 per 1,000 cubic feet

20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$52.57 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$26.40 per 1,000 cubic feet

4) January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009:

Minimum cost per month: \$27.10 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$82.36 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$67.79 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$58.09 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$29.17 per 1,000 cubic feet

5) From and After January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010:

Minimum cost per month: \$29.94 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$91.00 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$74.91 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$64.19 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$32.24 per 1,000 cubic feet

6) January 1 through December 31, 2011:

Minimum cost per month: \$31.14 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$94.64 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$77.91 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$66.76 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$33.53 per 1,000 cubic feet

7) January 1 through December 31, 2012:

Minimum cost per month: \$32.38 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$98.43 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$81.02 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$69.43 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$34.87 per 1,000 cubic feet

8) January 1, through December 31, 2013:

Minimum cost per month: \$33.68 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$102.36 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$84.26 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$72.21 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$36.27 per 1,000 cubic feet

9) January 1 through December 31, 2014:

Minimum cost per month: \$35.03 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$106.46 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$87.63 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$75.09 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$37.72 per 1,000 cubic feet

10) On and After January 1, 2015:

Minimum cost per month: \$36.43 for 0 to 330 cubic feet
331 to 1,300 cubic feet: \$110.72 per 1,000 cubic feet
1,301 to 20,000 cubic feet: \$91.14 per 1,000 cubic feet
20,001 to 40,000 cubic feet: \$78.10 per 1,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$39.22 per 1,000 cubic feet

(f) The bulk rate for metered water furnished the Ayersville Water and Sewer District for which invoices are issued during the following periods shall be:

1) April 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006:

Minimum cost per month: \$2,786.02 for 0 to 120,000 cubic feet
Over 120,000 cubic feet: \$16.70 per 1,000 cubic feet

2) January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007:

Minimum cost per month: \$3,078.56 for 0 to 120,000 cubic feet
Over 120,000 cubic feet: \$18.46 per 1,000 cubic feet

3) January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008:

Minimum cost per month: \$3,401.80 for 0 to 120,000 cubic feet
Over 120,000 cubic feet: \$20.40 per 1,000 cubic feet

4) January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009:

Minimum cost per month: \$3,758.99 for 0 to 120,000 cubic feet
Over 120,000 cubic feet: \$22.54 per 1,000 cubic feet

5) January 1 through December 31, 2010:

Minimum cost per month: \$4,153.67 for 0 to 120,000 cubic feet
Over 120,000 cubic feet: \$24.90 per 1,000 cubic feet

6) January 1 through December 31, 2011:
Minimum cost per month: \$4,319.82 for 0 to 120,000 cubic feet
Over 120,000 cubic feet: \$25.90 per 1,000 cubic feet

7) January 1 through December 31, 2012:
Minimum cost per month: \$4,492.61 for 0 to 120,000 cubic feet
Over 120,000 cubic feet: \$26.93 per 1,000 cubic feet

8) January 1 through December 31, 2013:
Minimum cost per month: \$4,672.31 for 0 to 120,000 cubic feet
Over 120,000 cubic feet: \$28.01 per 1,000 cubic feet

9) January 1 December 31, 2014:
Minimum cost per month: \$4,859.21 for 0 to 120,000 cubic feet
Over 120,000 cubic feet: \$29.13 per 1,000 cubic feet

10) On and After January 1, 2015:
Minimum cost per month: \$5,053.57 for 0 to 120,000 cubic feet
Over 120,000 cubic feet: \$30.29 per 1,000 cubic feet

(g) The bulk rate for metered water furnished the Lake Christy Meadows Water Utility and Brunersburg Water and Sewer Districts, contract service area 1, for which invoices are issued during the following periods shall be:

1) April 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006:
Minimum cost per month: \$1,879.58 for 0 to 40,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$21.62 per 1,000 cubic feet

2) January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007:
Minimum cost per month: \$2,076.94 for 0 to 40,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$23.89 per 1,000 cubic feet

3) January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008:
Minimum cost per month: \$2,295.02 for 0 to 40,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$26.40 per 1,000 cubic feet

4) January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009:
Minimum cost per month: \$2,535.99 for 0 to 40,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$29.17 per 1,000 cubic feet

5) January 1, through June 30, 2010:
Minimum cost per month: \$2,802.27 for 0 to 40,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$32.24 per 1,000 cubic feet

6) July 1 through December 31, 2010
Minimum cost per month: \$3,362.27 for 0 to 40,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$32.24 per 1,000 cubic feet

7) January 1 through December 31, 2011:
Minimum cost per month: \$3,754.36 for 0 to 40,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$33.53 per 1,000 cubic feet

8) January 1 through December 31, 2012:
Minimum cost per month: \$4,150.93 for 0 to 40,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$34.87 per 1,000 cubic feet

9) January 1 through December 31, 2013:
Minimum cost per month: \$4,272.17 for 0 to 40,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$36.27 per 1,000 cubic feet

10) January 1 through December 31, 2014:
Minimum cost per month: \$4,398.26 for 0 to 40,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$37.72 per 1,000 cubic feet

11) On and After January 1, 2015:
Minimum cost per month: \$4,529.39 for 0 to 40,000 cubic feet
Over 40,000 cubic feet: \$39.22 per 1,000 cubic feet

(h) The bulk rate for metered water furnished Brunersburg Water and Sewer District, contract service area 2, for which invoices are issued during the following periods shall be:

1) January 1 through December 31, 2010: \$49.13 per 1,000 cubic feet
2) January 1 through December 31, 2011: \$55.12 per 1,000 cubic feet

- ~~3) January 1 through December 31, 2012: \$61.17 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
- ~~4) January 1 through December 31, 2013: \$62.92 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
- ~~5) January 1 through December 31, 2014: \$64.74 per 1,000 cubic feet~~
- ~~6) On and after January 1, 2015: \$66.63 per 1,000 cubic feet~~

Section 2. Industrial users with active accounts demonstrating total average monthly consumption of more than 1.0 million cubic feet of water within the corporation limits of the municipality at the time of enactment of this Ordinance shall receive a phase-in credit to reduce the financial impact of increased utility costs on plant operations. In 2017, the phase-in credit shall be awarded monthly in an amount equal to 67% of the difference between water and sewer service charges levied in accordance with this Ordinance and the charges that would have been imposed on like quantities as calculated in accordance with the rates in effect on December 31, 2016. In 2018, said users will receive a similarly calculated credit in an amount equal to 33% of the calculated increase in charges imposed pursuant to this Ordinance. No credits will be granted against charges accrued on and after January 1, 2019.

Section 3. The rates provided herein shall be applied to all water bills issued after the effective date of this Ordinance.

Section 4. It is found and determined that all legislative actions pertaining to the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in Public Session and that all deliberations that affected or influenced any such legislative act, including all deliberations in Committee, were conducted in Public Session or in Executive Session duly convened in accordance with law.

Section 5. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary to preserve the public health, safety and welfare of the community for the reason that immediate implementation of the water rates established by this Ordinance is necessary to preserve the solvency of the Municipal Water Works and assure the collection of adequate funds to meet debt service obligations becoming due in the upcoming year. As such, this Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon passage by an affirmative vote of not less than five members of Council and approval of the Mayor.

Passed: January 3, 2017 Michael Ketcham
President of Council

Attest: Lisa Elders, Clerk

Approved: January 4, 2017 Michael McCann
Mayor